
From: Jennifer Hulme <jennifer@gohulme.com>
Sent: Wednesday, October 19, 2022 2:51 PM
To: kathy.lloyd@courts.mo.gov <kathy.lloyd@courts.mo.gov>
Subject: Records Request
 
Dear Ms. Lloyd,

As we continue to study the adult guardianship system in Missouri, we find the need to request additional
records from the judicial branch.  We appreciate your cooperation.
 
We noticed that the judicial branch has training requirements for guardians ad litem as well as for court
personnel in juvenile justice proceedings.  We are wondering what training or educational requirements may
exist for judges, guardians, court appointed counsel, or others who participate in adult guardianship
proceedings.
 
Pursuant to Operating Rule 2, we request documents with the following information:
 

1. Training or educational requirements for judges regarding their role in adult guardianship proceedings.
2. Training or educational requirements for judges regarding their responsibilities under the Americans

with Disabilities Act.
3. Materials or programs provided to judges pertaining to #1 or #2 above in the past five years.
4. Training or educational requirements for court-appointed attorneys regarding their role in adult

guardianship proceedings.
5. Training or educational requirements for court-appointed attorneys regarding their responsibilities

under the Americans with Disabilities Act.
6. Materials or programs provided to such attorneys pertaining to #4 or #5 above in the past five years.
7. Training or educational requirements for guardians regarding their role in adult guardianship

proceedings.
8. Training or educational requirements for guardians regarding their responsibilities under the Americans

with Disabilities Act.
9. Materials or programs provided to such guardians pertaining to #4 or #5 above in the past five years.

 
Thanks you for your assistance.

Regards,

Jennifer Hulme
Director of The Alternatives to Guardianship Project
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